
Barb Taylor 

5/3/2010 3:51:24 PM
Lisa.Delorme@sce.com (Lisa.Delorme@sce.com); tboyd@madera-county.com 
(tboyd@madera-county.com); Howard, Robert T (GT&D) 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RTHC); 
case.admin@sce.com (case.admin@sce.com); Levenberg, Joshua S (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=j31s);
jwmctamaghan@duanemorris.com (jwmctamaghan@duanemorris.com); Mosley, 
Judi (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JKM8); Ann Trowbridge 
(atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); CStinson.GRS@nwnatural.com 
(CStinson.GRS@nwnatural.com); bseidel@co.fresno.ca.us 
(bseidel@co.fresno.ca.us); jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com 
(jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com); ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com 
(ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com); mab@cpuc.ca.gov (mab@cpuc.ca.gov); jzr@cpuc.ca.gov 
(jzr@cpuc.ca.gov); cpe@cpuc.ca.gov (cpe@cpuc.ca.gov); ram@cpuc.ca.gov 
(ram@cpuc.ca.gov); Tracy Hunckler (thunckler@daycartermurphy.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: C.10-02-001; Gill Ranch Storage, LLC, et al. v. Will Gill, Jr., et al; Opening Brief of 

Gill Ranch Storage, LLC and Pacific Gas & Electric Company

To all parties of record on the official service lists for CPUC Docket No(s). C.10-02-001.

The attached file in searchable PDF format includes: OPENING BRIEF OF GILL RANCH STORAGE, 
LLC AND PACIFIC
GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY which is being served 
electronically via this e-mail.

Please feel free to contact me if you have difficulties with the attachment. 
My contact information is below.

Barb Taylor

Day Carter & Murphy
LLP

3620 American River Drive, Suite
205

SB GT&S 0025236
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Sacramento, CA 95864

(916) 570-2500, ext. 112

(916) 570-2525 fax

btavlor@davcartermurphv.com

www.davcartermurphv.com

NOTE: The recipient
portion of this e-mail may not reflect ail the addresses who are being 
served. The service list has been split into different addressee groups to 
avoid rejection by the CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that this office does not maintain the
official service list for Docket No. C. 10-02-001. If you would no longer like to 
receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office 
directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to 
remove yourself from the official service list.

This electronic message
contains information which is confidential or privileged. The information 
is intended to be sent to the individual or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or 
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If 
you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by 
telephone at (916) 570-2500

SB GT&S 0025237

mailto:btavlor@davcartermurphv.com
http://www.davcartermurphv.com
mailto:Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov

